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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Built 1757-1759, probably by a man called Elisha Eaton, the Harpswell Meeting
House is a 2-1/2 story clapboarded gable-roofed structure which is typical of

a New England building form used a late as the nineteenth century. The linearity
of the stark clapboard exterior is enhanced by the many-paned sash windows

(12 over 12). The building is rectangular, but nearly square, as were most
Meetinghouses. The exterior stairhall at Harpswell is a not unusual feature

of the type.

The long axis does not feature, as one might expect, the pulpit at one extremity.
Rather, the main entrance is through the shorter axis, and leads us directly into
the pulpit on the opposite wall. The nave-like interior, with its flat ceiling
here, somewhat different from some of the more exciting exposed ceilings of
meetinghouses elsewhere, features a three-sided gallery, an aspect almost uni-
versally present in meetinghouses.

The panelled soffits and the sounding board around the pulpit, are also typical.
Most of the pews of the Harpswell Meeting House have been removed, and the
building has not been used for regular religious purposes since 1844. The
building, although begun 1757, was still incomplete in 1774, and finished
completely shortly thereafter. It measures 40 ft. 6 in. by 35 ft. 7 in.

The meetinghouse is located in a graveyard, wherein are buried, among others,
Elisha Eaton (1702-1764) and Samuel Eaton (1736-1822), who between them, led the
parish as Pastors, for its' first 62 years.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The simple, clapboard, two-story frame Harpswell Meeting House is an excellent
and little altered example of a typical small New England Colonial church. It
is also the earliest remaining example in Maine of a building form that persisted
in that area long after the seventeenth century social structure which bred it.

History

The construction of a meeting house was begun in 1757, at what is now Harpswell
Center and for some reason was a long time being completed. Elisha Eaton, eldest
son of the Reverend Elisha Eaton, made sashes and frames for the edifice and
during his frequent sojourns in Harpswell, helped with the actual construction.
The Reverend Mr. Eaton served as the parish pastor until his death on April 22,
1764. He was succeeded by his son Samuel who was ordained the following October.
The building was used both a a church and town meeting hall from 1757 to 1844.
The town took over the building in 1856, after it had been vacant for a period
of 14 years. The building has been used ever since that date as a town meeting
place.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
The Harpswell Meeting House is bounded on the east by the right-of-way of State Rt. 123
(about 15 feet east of the building), on the south by a dirt road about 50 feet south
of the building, which runs perpendicular to the state highway, and on the west and
north by the old stone wall of the cemetery which still remains in is original place.
The area of the landmark is approximately 1/4 acre, and no structures contribute to the
national significance of the landmark other than the Meeting House itself.
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NAME / TITLE

James Dillon, Architectural Historian

ORGANIZATION DATE

Historic Sites Survey - National Park Service 9/7/76

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

1100 L Street NW. (202) 523-5464

CITY OR TOWN STATE

Washington, D.C.

EEISTATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION

THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS:

NATIONAL —__ STATE _____ LOCAL _ |
Lanimens g\ 21, 194

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic PreservhtDesigne®dds6 (PuRjic.Law.89.6$5). 1
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that}it has peen evaluated ag§gfding tp the
criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service. Cortifi
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